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CORRESPONDENCE FILE C-6: 
1. To:  Mr. Barker 
 From: Albert  Connners—497 Main Street (Rear)—Middletown, Conn. 
 Date: 07/12/1967 
 Pages: 1—Front and Back  
 Subject: Saucer Talk 
  
LETTER GROUP 1 
 2.  To: Mr. Barker 
  From: Miss Mary Crawford—3120 Saint Paul Street, 318H—Baltimore, Maryland 21218 
  Date: 07/29/1967 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Read “They Knew Too Much About Flying Saucers” 
  Note: Handwritten, Small Size 26.5cm x 17.5cm 
 
 3. To: Miss Mary Crawford—3120 Saint Paul St. 318H—Baltimore, Md. 21218 
  From:  Box 2228—Clarksburg, W Va. 
  Date:  08/02/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Reply to 07/29/1967 Letter  
 
4.  To:  Gentlemen 
 From: Canadian aerial phenomena investigations committee 
  p.o. box 98, postal stn. A, scarboro, ontario, canada 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 2  
 Subject:  Requests for advertisements to run in CAPIC Publications 
 Note: Typed on Canadian aerial phenomena investigations committee Letterhead 
 
5. To:  Ronald Cochrane—217 Chalress Lane—Pontiac, Mich. 
 From:  Gray  
 Date:  07/08/1967 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject:  
 Note: Photocopy of original included 
 
6. To: Mr. Barker 
 From:  Ronald Cochrane 
 Date: 07/02/1967 
 Pages: 3—Front and Back 
 Subject:  Saucers 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size cm x cm 
 
LETTER GROUP 2 
 7. To: Ronald Calais—American Org. for Study of UAP 
   137 Oak Crest Drive—Lafayette, La. 
  From:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 
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  Date:  06/14/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Invoice  
 
 8. To:  Gray  
  From:  Ron—The American Organization for the Study of Unidentified Aerial Phenomena 
   137 Oak Crest Dr.—Lafayette, L.A. 
  Date: 06/24/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Lost Creek UFO film 
  
9. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 
 From: Ronald C. Calais, Director 
  The American Organization for the Study of Unidentified Aerial Phenomena 
 Date:  05/26/1967 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Lost Creek film order  
 Note: Typed Transcript of Original included.  
 
10. To:  Mr. Conrad Caru—176 N.W. Gladis Ave.—Port Charlotte, Fla. 33950 
 From: Gray Barker  
 Date:  05/29/1967 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  
 Note: Copy Paper 
 
11. To: Mr. Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301 
 From:  Conrad A. Caru—176 N.W. Gladie ave.—Port Charlotte, Fla. 33950 
 Date: 05/24/1967 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Script-Queen of Virgins 
 
LETTER GROUP 3 
 12.  To:  Gray  
  From:  Ronald C. Calais—Director 
   The American Organization for the Study of Unidentified Aerial Phenomena 
  Date:  05/17/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Film Order  
  Note: Typed Transcript Included  
 
 13.  To:  Ronald Calais—A. O. S. U. A. P.  
   130 Oak Crest Drive—Lafayette, La. 70501 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  05/19/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to 05/17/1967 Letter  
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LETTER GROUP 4  
 14.  To: Ronald C. Calais—137 Oak Crest Drive—Lafayette, La. 70501 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date:  05/14/1967  
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to 05/11/1967 Letter  
  
 15.  To:  Gray Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
  From:  Ronald C. Calais—137 Oak Crest Dr.—Lafayette, La.  
  Date:  05/11/1967 
  Pages:  1  
  Subject:  Lost Creek Saucer  
 
LETTER GROUP 5 
 16. To:  Mr. Caru 
  From: Saucerian Publications, Gray Barker  
  Date: 04/11/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Queen of Virgins manuscript 
  Note:  Typed on copy paper 
 
 17. To:  Saucerian Books—Suite 17, Terminal Building—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
  From:  Conrad Caru—176 N.W. Gladis ave.—Port Charlotte, Fla. 33950 
  Date: 04/03/1967 
  Pages: 2  
  Subject: Publication of the “Queen of Virgins” manuscript  
   
18. Cowles Educational Books 
 Winter/Spring 1967 
 Included Terms and Conditions of Sale Flyer  
 
LETTER GROUP 6 
 19. To:  Gray Barker  
  From: Kent Carter   
  Date: No Date  
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Belief in UFOs  
   
 20. To:  Kent Carter—2720 SW 33—Oklahoma City, Okla. 
  From:  Gray Barker  
  Date:  02/03/1967 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject: Reply to No Date Letter  
  Note: Typed on copy paper  
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LETTER GROUP 7  
 21.  To: Mr. Barker  
  From: Hal Crawford—4113 N. W. 31st Terrace—Okla. City, Okla 73112 
  Date:  No Date  
  Pages: 1—Front and Back  
  Subject:  Book Request and information about Spacecraft News  
  Note: Handwritten, Typed on I.I.O.U.F.O. Letterhead  
 
 22. To:  Hal Crawford—4113 N.W. 31st Terrace—Oklahoma City, Okla. 73112  
  From:  R. Monger (Barker)  
  Date: 01/28/1967 
  Pages:  1 
  Subject:   Reply to previous letter. 
  Note: Typed on copy paper, includes photocopy  
 
23. To: Mr. Barker  
 From: ?? Connors 
 Date: 08/08/1967 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Saucer Talk –Saucer News –Al Bender 

 
24. To: Mr. Thomas M. Comella, Dir.—Cleveland Flying Saucer Club—20019 Scottsdale Blvd—Shaker 

Heights 22, Ohio 
 From: THE SAUCERIAN—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
 Date: 12/26/1954 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject: Thanks for THE CLEVELAND FLYING SAUCER CLUB BULLETIN—have sent THE SAUCERIAN
  in return 
  
Letter Group 8 
 25.  To: Gray Barker—Editor, THE SAUCERIAN—Box 2228—Clarksburg, West Virginia  
  From:  Thomas M. Comella—Director—20019 Scottsdale Blvd.—Shaker Heights 22, Ohio  
  Date:  12/30/1954 
  Pages: 1  

Subject:  Thank you, will mention SAUCERIAN—name change to FLYING SAUCER NEWS-
SERVICE of CLEVELAND  

  
26. To:  Thomas M. Comella, Dir.—Flying Saucer News Service—20019 Scottsdale Blvd.—

Shaker Heights 22, Ohio  
  From:  THE SAUCERIAN—Gray Barker, Ed., Pub. 
  Date:  01/03/1954 (1955 Actually)  
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:   Reply to 12/30/1954 Letter  
 
28. Cinerama Holiday Brochure   
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LETTER GROUP 9  
 SUB GROUP A 
  29.  To: Gray Barker—The Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va.  
   From: John C. Gregory—Executive Secretary and Mutual Aid Coordinator 
   Date:  01/06/1955 
   Pages: 1 
   Subject:  Request for cost of the 6 back issues of the Saucerian 
   Note: Typed on Civil Defense Council of Winnebago County, Illinois Letterhead 
 
  30.  To: John C. Gregory—Executive Secretary and Mutual Aid Coordinator 

Civil Defense Council of Winnebago Co.—Old City Hall Bldg.—Rockford, 
Ill.  

   From:  Gray Barker, Ed., Pub.  
   Date: 01/10/1955 
   Pages: 1  
   Subject:  Information about the Saucerian from founding until Jan. 1955 
   Note: Printed on copy paper.  
 
 31. To: Gray Barker—The Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
  From: John C. Gregory—Executive Secretary and Mutual Aid Coordinator 
  Date: 01/13/1955 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject:  Money for Saucerians, and please add group to 1955 subscription list 
  Note: Typed on Civil Defense Council of Winnebago County, Illinois Letterhead 
 
LETTER GROUP 10  
 32. To:  Peter R. S. Clarke—“Ellerslie”—Corowa—New South Wales, Australia 
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 10/16/1955 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Reply to Following Letter.  
 
 33. To:  The Editor--Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va., USA 
  From:  Peter R. S. Clarke—“Ellerslie”—Corowa—N.S.W. 
  Date:  07/10/55 
  Pages: 1   
  Subject:  Inquiry about most recent Saucerian—“haven’t received [one] for 4 month” 
  Note: Handwritten, Air Mail from Australia 
 
34.  To:  Chesapeake & Potomac Telephone Company of West Virginia   
 From:  Gray Barker  
 Date: 9/19/1955 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Authorization for advertising in next directory.  
 Note: Small Size 16cm x 21.5cm 
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35.  To:  Mr. Gray Barker—The Saucerian—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 
 From:  Peter R. S. Clarke—c/o Australia & New Zealand Bank Ld.—263 Strand—London W.C. 2. 
 Date:  24/2/55 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Request for replacement Saucerian for Egerton Sykes 
 Note: Handwritten Air Mail  
   
36. To: Gray Barker  
 From: Peter R. S. Clarke—“Ellerslie”—Corowa—N.S.W.  
 Date:10/12/1955 
 Pages: 1 
 Subject: Saucers in Australia--Adelaide 
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 24.5cm x 20cm 
 
37.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From: Bob Clark 
 Date: No Date 
 Pages: 1—Front and Back  
 Subject:  Christmas Card  
 Note: Handwritten, Small Size 15cm x 18cm 
 
38.  To: Bob Clark 
 From: Gray Barker  
 Date: 12/24/55 
 Pages:  1 
 Subject: Thank you for the Card, talks about book he’s put together since drive-in closed.  
 
39.  Account Book from Caplan’s Jewelers—318 Pike Strett-Clarksburg, West Virginia 
  Date: Dec 17, 1956-June 3, 1957 
 
40.  Advertisement and Order form for Michael J. Campione’s New Book, ??? 
 Pages: 2  
 
41.  To:  Science Research—P.O. Box 1941—Clarksburg, West Virginia 26301 
 From: Allan K. Vezina—canadian aerial phenomena investigations committee (C.A.P.I.C.) 
  p.o. box 98, postal stn. A, scarboro, Ontario, canada 
 Date: 09/01/1967 
 Pages: 2 
 Subject:  Advertisement rates.   
 Note: Typed on C.A.P.I.C. Letterhead 
 
42.  To:  Gray Barker  
 From:  The City of Light, Inc.  
 Date:  Sept 1-2-3  
 Pages: 6  
 Subject: List of Speakers for the International Scientific New Age Fair-Convention 
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LETTER GROUP 11 
 43.  To: Mr. Barker—Box 2228—Clarksburg, W. Va. 26301  

From: Ronald Calais—The American Organization for the Study of Unidentified Aerial 
Phenomena (A.O.S.U.A.P.) 

  Date: 05/05/1967 
  Pages: 1  
  Subject: Request for information about the Lost Creek Saucer Film  
  Note: Typed on A.O.S.U.A.P. Letterhead, Faded—Typed Transcript Included 
 
 44. To:  Ronald Calais—137 Oak Crest Drive—Lafayette, La 70501  
  From: Gray Barker  
  Date: 05/08/1967 
  Pages: 1 
  Subject:  Back Story about the Lost Creek Saucer Film  
  Note: Printed on Copy Paper. 
  
45.  To: Civil Liberties Union—Washington, D.C.  
 From: Gray Barker  
 Date:  12/30/1966 
 Pages: 1  
 Subject:  Information for suit against credit bureau 
 Note: Printed on Copy Paper, Typed Transcript Included 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


